Corowa Aquatic Centre 100 Edward Street, Corowa COVID-19 CONDITIONS OF ENTRY

- All persons must comply with any NSW Government COVID-19 restrictions currently in effect under a Public Health Order.
- Any person who is currently unwell or experiencing respiratory symptoms is not permitted to enter this facility.
- Anyone experiencing respiratory symptoms should return home immediately and seek advice from health authorities about being tested for COVID-19. Contact the National Coronavirus Hoteline on ph: 1800 020 080.
- Any person who is a close contact of a person who is an active case of COVID-19 is not permitted to enter this facility.
- Any person who has a close contact or household member who has been tested for COVID-19 and awaiting results is not permitted to enter this facility.
- The maximum number of patrons permitted in this facility has been limited to 1075 persons at any time based on NSW Government's 4m2 per person rule, including:
 - -Indoor pool = 75 persons.
 - -Splash Park = 45 persons.
 - —Outdoor pool = 230 persons.
 - —Indoor office, reception, café & change room areas = 187 persons.
- Physical distancing restrictions apply to this facility. All persons must adhere to 1.5m physical distancing requirements upon entering.
- Any person entering this facility must follow the following personal hygiene measures:
 - Washing hands regularly.
 - —Practice good cough and sneeze etiquette.
 - —Use hand sanitiser provided.
 - —Avoid touching your face nose, eyes and mouth, where possible.

COVID-19 check-in is required using the QR Code provided.

By Order of the General Manager, Federation Council.

Section 632 of the Local Government Act 1993.

If you have any health concerns or think you may have been exposed to Coronavirus (COVID-19), we urge you to contact your doctor immediately to arrange an appointment or contact the Coronavirus Health Information Line on 1800 020 080 (24 hours a day, seven days a week).



Corowa Aquatic Centre 100 Edward Street, Corowa QR CODE



If you have any health concerns or think you may have been exposed to Coronavirus (COVID-19), we urge you to contact your doctor immediately to arrange an appointment or contact the **Coronavirus Health Information Line on 1800 020 080** (24 hours a day, seven days a week).



